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May 27, 2016
TO: Parties and Intervenors Q)
FROM: Melanie Bachman, Acting Executive Director\y\

RE: PETITION NO. 1218 — PSEG Power Connecticut LLC petition for a declaratory ruling
that no Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for the
construction, maintenance, and operation of a new 485 megawatt (MW) dual fuel combined-
cycle electric generating facility at the existing Bridgeport Harbor Station located at 1
Atlantic Street, Bridgeport, Connecticut.

At a public meeting held on May 26, 2016, the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) closed the
evidentiary record for the above-referenced petition. The Council did not receive any written requests
from parties or intervenors to cross examine the Petitioner on the late-filed exhibits by May 25, 2016,
as outlined in the Council memorandum dated May 17, 2016. The hearing tentatively scheduled for
this purpose on June 7, 2016, has been canceled.

No new evidence, no argument and no reply briefs will be considered without permission from the
Council. Parties and intervenors may file briefs and proposed findings of fact with the Council no later
than June 27, 2016.
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